From: Reichnach, Lisa (Contractor)

To: Lamy, Sandy (Federal
Subject: RE: Update to website.
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:54:09 PM

Mabel 202-482-0648

Lisa L. Reichnach

Executive Assistant to Stephen M. Kunze
Deputy Chief Financial Officer

U.S. Department of Commerce

Direct: 202-482-8107

Email: Ireichnach@doc.gov

Integrity. Inclusiveness. Excellence
Our OCFO/ASA Core Values

*#*This email message, and any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential and proprietary data intended solely for
the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. Unauthorized use of the data contained in this message is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or email and delete the original message and any attachments without keeping a copy.
Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.***

From: Lamy, Sandy (Federal) <SLamyl@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Reichnach, Lisa (Contractor) <LReichnach@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: Update to website.

Ok sounds good! Thanks, Lisal

From: Reichnach, Lisa (Contractor) <LReichnach@doc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Lamy, Sandy (Federal) <SLamyl@doc.gov>

Cc: Smith-Lunn, Sharon (Federal) <SSmith-Lunn@doc.gov>; Hoofnagle, Holden (Federal)
<hhoofnagle@doc.gov>; Ohri, Devta (Federal) <DOhri@doc.gov>; Landry, Brian (Federal)
<Blandry@doc.gov>; Adjei, Mabel (Federal) <MAdjei@doc.gov>; Phu, Christopher (Federal)
<CPhu@doc.gov>; Reichnach, Lisa (Contractor) <LReichnach@doc.gov>

Subject: Update to website.

Hi Sandy,

We have some new employees that need to be added to the website below. I don’t have
phone numbers for all of them yet and will forward as soon as [ do. I'm going to update
the org chart today and will send as soon as it’s updated.

BOD
Vivien Nguyen 202-182-2727

BFAD
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Christopher Phu 202-482-4528
Brian Landry
Mabel Adjei

Thanks,
Lisa

http://www.osec.doc.gov/ofm/osfm.html

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
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